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Madonna General Store 
Norrisville Road 
Madonna, Maryland 21084 

SUMMARY 

Although altered dramatically, the Madonna General Store still bears 
the distinguishing characteristics of the classic 19th century corner 
store in Harford County. Comparison with an early 20th century photograph 
reveals that the house was covered in clapboards and had a frame, shed­
roofed porch and a central brick chimney with a corbelled cap; the roof 
had wide overhanging eaves rather than a boxed cornice and gable returns; 
windows had 6/6 instead of 2/2 sash. The fenestration and configuration 
of the structure, however, are essentially the same. 

The structure probably dates from the time of the addition to the 
neighboring house on the northwest corner of the Madonna intersection 
(now Papa Mia's, HA-1309), i.e., the late 19th or early 20th century. 
It may have been the structure used as a blacksmith shop by Lewis King, 
who lived in the neighboring house until 1885. At that fime, both 
properties were purchased by Benjamin Cathcart for $400. It is more 
probabl~--judging from the architectural elements--that Cathcart con­
structed this building to be used as a store and the addition on the 
log building to serve as a residence. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This two-story, el-shaped house with a gable roof is located on the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Norrisville Road (Old Md. Rte. 23) and Fallston Rd. 
(Md. Rte. 146). 

The structure faces south: the west section (the store) is two bays wide and 
two bays deep with a gable front roof; and the east section with a gable flank 
roof is set back so the north facades of the two sections are flush. On the 
north side, and filling in the ell, are one-story shed-roofed additions. Windows 
generally have 1/1 sash and plain wide trim with molded entablatures. 

Spanned by an aluminum awning, the first story of the south side contains plate 
glass display windows and a central entrance. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Although altered dramatically, the Madonna General Store still bears the 
distinguishing characteristics of the classic 19th century corner store in Harford 
County. Comparison with an early 20th century photograph reveals that the house 
was covered in clapboards and had a frame,shed-roofed porch and a central brick 
chimney with a corbelled cap; the roof had wide overhanging eaves rather than a 
boxed cornice and gable returns; windows had 6/6 instead of 2/2 sash. The fenestra­
tion and config~tion of the structure, however, are essentially the same. 

The structure probably dates from the time of the addition to the neighboring 
house on the northwest corner of the Madonna intersection (now Papa Mia's,HA-1~), 
i.e., the late 19th or early 20th century. It may have been the structure used as 
a blacksmith shop by Lewis King, who lived in the neighboring house until 1885. 
At that time, both properties were purchased by Benjamin Cathcart for $400.1 It 
is more probable--judging from the architectural elements-- that Cathcart constructed 
this building to be used as a store and the addition on the log building to serve 
as a residence. 

The land, part of "Briarly's Dividend," had belonged to Jarrett Nelson from 1818 
until 1850, when it was purchased by LewisK1ng.2 Prior to that, Robert Nelson, and 
then his son James Nelson, had owned 160 acres of "Briarly's Dividend" {patented to 
Thomas Briarly in 1800)3 as well as another 600 acres of other tracts. 

1. Liber ALJ 54, Folio 274 
2. Liber HOG 37, Folio 488 
3. Liber JLG P, Folio 195 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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MADONNA GENERAL STORE 

June 12, 1979 

Nov. 5, 1925 

1911 

July 10, 1885 

Jan. 31, 1850 

April 9, 1818 

May 15, 1816 

July 17, 1800 

Title Search 

HA-1308 

Gran tor: 

Grantee: 

Acreage: 
Granter: 
Grantee: 
Acreage: 

Deviser: 

Granter: 
Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

Granter: 

Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

Granter: 
Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

Goldie A. Gross & Upton F. Almony, 
Rep. of Estate of Bertha A. Crowl, Dec. 

Goldie A. Gross & Upton F. Almony, 
Heirs of Bertha Crowl 

3.83 Acres 
D. Ford & Martha E. Cathcart 
Upton & Bertha M. Almony 
Store Property & 8 1/2 Acres 

B. Franklin Cathcart 

Lewis King 
Benjamin F. Cathcart of Baltimore Co. 
$400 
part of "Briarly's Delight" = 141 1/4 Acres 

James Nelson, Trustee 
{Sale of property of Jarrett Nelson, dee.) 
Lewis King, Sr. 
$1057 
"Briarly's Dividend" = 137 1/2 Acres 

James Nelson 
Jarrett Nelson 
$1500 
"the residue of Briarly's Dividend 
devised to James by father, Robert 
Nelson" = 141 1/2 Acres 

Will of Robert Nelson - "To son, James - residue 
of Briarly's Dividend known by the name of the 
Black House place" 

Granter: 
Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

Thomas Briarly 
Robert Nelson 
$600 pounds 
"Briarly's Dividend 11 = 160 Acres 
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Gran tor: 
Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

Gran tor: 

Grantee: 
Sum: 
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Granter: 
Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

D. Ford & Martha E. Cathcart 
Upton & Bertha M. Almony 
Store property & 8 1/2 Acres 

B. Franklin Cathcart 

Lewis King 
Benjamin F. Cathcart of Baltimore Co. 
$400 
part of ''Briarly's IBlight" = 14 1/4 
Acres 

James Nelson, Trustee 
(Sale of property of Jarrett Nelson, dee) 
Lewis King, Sr. 
$1057 
''Briarly's Dividend" = 137 1/2 Acres 

James Nelson 
Jarrett Nelson 
$1500 
"the residue of Briarly's Dividend 
devised to James by father, Robert 
Ne ls on" = 141 1/2 Acres 

Will of Robert Nelson - "To son, James - residue 
of Briarlys Dividend known by the name 
of the Black House place" 

Gran tor: 
Grantee: 
Sum: 
Acreage: 

Thomas Briarly 
Robert Nelson 
600 poilllds 
''Briarly's Dividend" = 160 Acres 
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